
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
21st February 2013  
 
 
Pamela McDonnell, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,  Kanother Business Park 
Environmental Protection Agency,     Killeedy, Ballagh  
Regional Inspectorate,     Co Limerick 
Inniscarra,       Tel 069 85896 
Co Cork       Mob 087 2390421 
        Email: trevor@mehs.ie  
 
Re: Pat Ryan, Ballyfaskin Enterprises Ltd  
 
Dear Pamela,  
 

 

Point 1  Environmental Impact Statement  

(i) The EIS submitted with the Application has been replaced by the EIS submitted with 
the planning application (12/306) and is attached. 

(ii) The EIS was accepted by the Planning Authority following further Information 
request as the Planning Permission was granted. 

 

Point 2  The new development is part of the License Application  

 

(A) The spread sheet attached Tank Volumes and Slurry Volumes shows the existing and 
proposed tank and slurry volumes.  The spread sheet also includes number of 
farrowing sows, dry sows, boars, gilts, weaners and fatteners that will be housed  on 
site. 

(B) The increase in number will occur over a time and is not expected to reach full 
capacity until Q2 2015. 

(C) Attachment C001 And C002 show the existing and proposed operation and boundary. 

(D) See A above  

(E) The current system employed by the piggery operation is retention of a copy of the N 
& P statements and submission to the Department of Agriculture under the GAP 
Regulations 
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(F) The Current and expected annual usage of animal  feed, electricity, heating oil and 
water are  

 
Item Current Usage Proposed Usage  Units 
Electricity  210,000 320,000 Kw/year 
Animal Feed 5,200 8,000 Tonnes/year 
Heating Oil 10,000 15,000 Litres/year 
Water 15,500 24,000 m3/year  

 

 

(G) The Drawing P Ryan (GW and SW) shows the location for the surface water 
discharges from the site.  

 
I will update the section of the license application on surface water discharge later today and 
email to you. 
 
Please contact me if you require further information on the matter. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Trevor Montgomery, Post Grad Dip, BSc, Dip Mgmt, Dip Poll Ass & C, 

Cert Envn Mont, Cert HSWW 
Environmental and Health & Safety Consultant. 
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	Re: Pat Ryan, Ballyfaskin Enterprises Ltd

